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General Counsel
The President's Comm.lssion G \‘/
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-, Dear Lee: e A | T T R

I have received your letter of January 7, 1964, in which you _
lnqulre as to the feagibility of applying nuclear analyucal technlques to:
[ite ms relating to the assassination of President Kennedy.

R

The FBI Laboratory is well acquainted with the analytlcal
technlque of neutron activation analysis. Through arrangements worked
“out with Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission,

work 18 already In progress applying this technique to certaln phaues o.t the

NI
current Investigation,
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g S We were advised that Dr. Seaborg also has reported the mdstence 8
o 7. 2% | of this jolnt effort to Honorable Earl Warren, Chalrman o.! your. Commmmnp e |
gt by letter dated January 7, 1964, ;7 f\g
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ARl " Your offllce will be further advised of the reaults oI these analyses” é
; when they have been completed e
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smcerely.
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